
!JITED NATIONS 

CO~JOMIC 
\1 D ' ., .. 
--·rf!\i ) '._, • P~ L COUf\JCIL 

=:·;.• (...:,, ..... 
=-' I I t ~"'-'"' ··-::=::a.' ·-~ ..... - .. 
.. ~-· .................... , .... ~. "·~· 

GJ~NERAL 

E/CN.4/SH..279 
20 May 1952 

El'JGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

•··--~-~'- -•-... ~-~-~------·--··-·-·--Yn ,,_ .. _.__, ___ ,_~ ---·-•· -~-·-•··--~- ·•--•·••••- ~·· _, __ , _____ ,,......., ________ ,,~.-.-.----·-----"" --·· 

COMHISSION ON HUHA.N RIGHTS 

Eighth Session 

SUN:Vt.A.RY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SE\i"ENTY -NINTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Monday, 5 May 1952, at 3 p.m. 

CONTENTS: Draft international covenants on hum'3.n rig:!:J.ts and measures of 

implementation (E/1992, E/CN.4/654, E/CN.4/654/Add.l to 6, 

E/CH.4/6~5, E/CN.4/655/Add.l to 4, E/CN.4/650, E/CN.l+/660, 

Qb:§:..li_~: 

E/CN .4/661, E/CN .4/NGO .35 1 E,1CN .4/L.46, E/CN .4/L.59, E/CN .4/L.60, 

E/cn.4/L.62 a.nd R/C:N.l+/L.63) (continued) 

Mr. MALIK (Ililbanon) 

flal'_-porteu~: Mr. WHITIAM A'..tetra.lia 

Members: 

( ·-~ t'-) 
'52-5)44 

Mr. NISOT 

Mrs • FIGUEROA ) 
Mr • SA.N'rA CIIUZ ) 

Mr , CF...ENG PAO!'JAN 

AZMI J3ey 

Mr. CASSIN 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 



' 

E/CN .4/SR.279 
Fcge 2 

M<:·r'':leJ'S (continued) : 

Also pre sent: 

Nr. KYROU 

Mrs • II1EBTP ... 

Mr. AZKOUL 

Nr • vUiliEED 

Hr. BORATYNSKI 

Hrs. ROSSEL 

Mr. KOVALEliKO 

Mr. I•X>ROZOV 

Ivir. RJAFE 

l'·!rs • ROOSZVELT 

Hr. BRl\CCO 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC 

Ivri s s Wl.NAS 

~·:.2_:~~sentative of a specialized ap:enc_y: 

Hr. PICJ:;FOBD 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Sweden 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Repuolics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

Ccrr.mission on the Status of 'Homen 

International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

R.:--prenentat:tves of non-govern'il.cntal organizations: 

~~_g2_ry A: 

Catr::g2_:;Y B 
~~e;1;:ister: 

Mr'. LE..L\.RY ) 
Hiss SEIIT:ER ) 

Ivliss KAHN 

!•1rs. VERGARA 

Mrs. SOUDAN 

Miss SCHAEFER 

Mr. RONALDS 

International Confederation of Free 
Trade Unions (ICFTU) 

World Federation of Trade Unions (WF~J: 

Catholic Internatio~l Union for 
Social Service 

International Federation of Business 
and Professional \lomen 

InterP.ational Union of Catholic 
'-~'cn:en 's Leagues 

Horld Union for Progressive Judaism 

/Secretariat: 



Sc:crEJta.r·:i at: -------- Mr • B:UNFEREY 

Mr. D.'\.8 ) 
Niss KITCREN} 

EjrrN.4/SB.279 
Page 3 

Director, Division of Ruman Rights 

Secretar:i.es of the Commission 

l1RAFT JJJ:!:ER!t\'l'I::INAL COVENANTS ON Rl:J:t-!A.H RIGHTS AND HEASu"RES OF IMPLEMENTA.TI::>N 

(E/1992; E/CN .L./654: E/CN .4/651! /Add .1 to 6, E/CN .4/655, E/Cl'J .4/655/Add .1 to 4, 

E/CN .4/650, E/CN .4/660, E/CN .h/661, E/CN .4/NGO .35, E/CN .4/L.46, E/CIT .4/1.';,9, 

E/CN .L~/L.60, E/Ci.~ .4/L .62 and E/CN .4/L.63) ~o!ltim~~d) 

Tl~e CHlUR!ifAN inYited the members of the Commission to explain the 

votes they r...ad Gast at t.he 278th rr:ecting. 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United Stn.tes o:f A::r.Grica) criticised the practice of 

certain delegations, namely those of the USSR, the Ukraine ~nd Poland, ofleunch-

:~g iLto U!ljustifiod attacks on other couutries when giving their opinions 

on the qu;:;stions before the Corr.mission. Such conduct entailed an unwarrJ.ntacle 

loss of tirr:e and she could not help wondering whether it was not promj?ted by a 

desil·e to clelay the implerr.enta.tion of tte cover.ant on economic, social and 

cultural rights by slo~·Tin3 up ita production. 

She realiz8d that the industrial and financial circleo in her 

cou::rtry vere by no means :perfect: she herself r.:ad said as much on more than 

one occc..sion. It Has not at all true, however, that the United States 

dEClOf?;c.tion had taken upon itself to be the champion of rwno:polies in the 

Cor .. n:is;:;-i_cn. Noreover, it must be remembered that a State monopoly cf the kind 

to be foL:nd in the USSR "ms at least as real and im:r::ortant a thing as was an;] 

~onopoly set up by private enterprise. 

Mr. r~OROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) e:zplained that 

his delegation had abstained in the vote on article 20 because the Con:mission 

ho.c1 rejected the USSR propo::;a.l t:b.e,t 8ta,tes sie;ning the covenant should be 

r:c-:~u:tre .1 t-::> g').ar'J.nt:3e the ~j ght to wcrk and should assun.e practical 

o'·;-~igati.cns 'Hi ~h ree;c.rd to "the irnplen:entation of that right. The majority 

decision showed an unfortunate reluctance to fulfil the task that the GeLeral 

/Assembly 



E/CN .4/SR .279 
Pege 1~ 

Assembly had given tho C~remission~hen it bad instructed it to improve tt.e 

c~,rticles of tte C:xaf't covenant and to provide for more effective guarantees 

for the implen:cmtation of the rights C.eclarod in it. 

In re:.)J.y to the Uniteo. States representative's criticism of his 

delegation, l".e stated "Lhat the Commission could not be content vJith a purely 

abstract and aco.demic discussion of hUir.an rights but that it must know Low 

to take into consideration political facts that were constantly develo:;,:J::i:.ng 

and that shovred, unfortunately, tr.at humn rights 1-Tere not al1vays res:('c;c<..;d. 

The USSR delegation ho.d quoted a fevl statistics simply to show the inco::.1sistency 

of the attitude of the United States, vrhich on the one hand. proclaimed economic, 

social and cultural rights in theory, while on the other hand defending 

mo!lopoly interests against the ·Horl:erG. 

As for the comparison the Unitecl States representative r...ad rr.ade 

between capitalist rr:onopolies and the stn'.cture cf the Soviet State, it was 

nothing short of slander. It was only necessary to study the first article 

of tho Soviet Constitution to see tl::.a. t the cou!ltry was a society of -.mrt:crs 

and peasants and to draw the conclusion t:r.at the United States v:ould be faced 

with a gigantic task if it wie:hed to transform the system of pri-.rate enterprise 

rr:cnopolies into an economie organization like that of the USSR. 

The CHAIRI<~AN pointed out that the rules of procedure did not allow 

celogatio!ls explaining their vote to reply to the replies of other delegations 

once the .:;eneral debate had closed. He asked the Commission to resrect that 

rule. 

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) had abstained from voting on pe.t·o.graph 2 

of the article adopted by the Commissioni as h::.: considered. that the Lebanese-

1Jnitcd States amcnd.~ent (E/CN.4/L.93), though it did. not weaken the obligations 

of States regarding the right to work, did. not sufficiently strengthen those 

obligations or improve the drafting of the article as requested by the General 

Assembly. The General Assembly had requested the Commission to specify the 

practical obligations of States with regard to economic, social and cultural 
\ 

rights. Paragraph 2 of article 1 of the covenant, as adopted by the Commission, 

was no rrore than an abstract declaration and was not therefore in keeping with 

the General Assembly's instructions. 
/The Yugoslav 



E/CN .4/SR .279 
Page 5 

The Ytlgos1av delegation had voted in favour of article 20 as a whole, 

as adoptsd a~ the 278th meeting of the Commission, because it agreed with the 

ideas expre&secl in it, despite the fact that the obligations of States were not 

adequately def:.ned. 

Mrs. NJERTA (India) had abstained from voting in favour of tl:o i:>ir ... t 

Lebanese-United States amendment because she considered it unnecessary to chan 

the original wording of article 20 of the draft covenant. She had, h0>V"e'ler, 

voted for article 20 as a whole, since it recognized a basic economic right. 

Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) said that his delegation had supported the 

joint Lebanese-United States amendment because, if the original wording of 

article 20 of the draft covenant had to be changed, that proposal seemed to him 

better than the other amendments. His delegation would, however, have preferred 

to leave the original text as it stood. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) had voted in favour of article 20 as a whole to 

~how the importance France attached to the recognition of the right _to work. 

While he would have preferred a. aimp~.ordraft, he had supported the lebanese

United States amendment, because despite its rather vague wording it did nothing 

to lessen the authority of article 1, which the Cowmission had already adopted 

and 1Thich called for international co-operation for the implementation of 

economic, social and cultural rights. The amendment had the further merit of 

linking the idea of economic development to that of full productive employment 

and of stipulating that the right to work must be ensured in conditions which 

excluded any possibility of recourse to compulsory labour. 

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) had abstained in the vote on article 20 as 

a whole because the rejection of the USSR amendment meant that the article 

required no guarantee on the part of States and did not impose on them any 

specific obligation to respect the right to work. 

The United States delegation's hostility to monopolies was shown in 

its words much more than in its deeds, for it had voted against the Chilean 

/amendment 



E/CN.4jsR.279 
Page 6 

amendment (E/CN.4/L.24) which provided for the protection of the natural resou?coe 

of uride'r-developed countries against the interference and exploitation of 

foreicn companies. 

'Ihe CF.AffiNA.N thought 1 t his duty to point out that the latter part of 

the Poll~ representative's statement was contrary to the provisions of the rulec 

of procedure, vrhich did not allow members to reply to replies once tho Con:.'nissior 

had taken a vote.· 

~~. KOV1\LENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialint Republic) had abatair.ed in 

the vote on article 20 because the amendments made to the original text of the 

draft covenant accentuated the purely declaratory nature of the article and did 

not provide for any g~araLtee or obligation on the part of States with resard 
to -tho riGht to work. 

The CBAiffi~~J invited the Co~mission to turn its attention to article 21 

of the draft international covenant on economic, social and cultural rights. 

Hiss MANAS (Commission on the Status of \Iemen) spoke of the keen 

interest take,n by the Coomission on the Statu~ of Women in the question covered

by article 21 of the draft covenant. She referred to the work on the question 

of equal pay for equal work which that Commission had done at its sixth session

and to the resolution it had submitted to the Comnission on Human Ris.'lts 

(E/CN.6/197) !'Elcommending that the covenant on economic, social and cultural 

rights shou~d contain an article providi~~ fc~ the prin~iple of equal remunerc ..

for work of equal value for men 8L~d wome; w~rkers. That resolution was closely

linked to the provisions of article 21 of the draft covenant. 

She went on to dra"r attention to paragraph 28 of document E/CN.4/650, 

pointin3 out that the Commission on the 'status of Women ·~6Lsidered that the 

term "mintmum remuneration';' in sub--paragraph (b) of articl~ 21 was too 

restrictive and. that the word. ·11r:linimU:m" should. "be deleted :both from the original 

draft articl(:l and f'rom the text propose·d by Chile (E/Crl .4/1.62). She noted that 

the USSR amendment (E/CN.4/t.46) asked for the deletion of the san:e word. 

/The Commicc:!.r~~ 



EjfJN.4/SR.279 
Page 7 

The Con:miosion on the Status of Women would like the words "for men nnd 

vromen u c:'Lera" to be added after the words "for work of equal value" at the end 

of sub-paragraph (i) of :paragraph (b) of the Chilean amendment.. The same words 

should be added at the end of paragraph 2 of the Yugoslav amendment (E/CN.4jL.r3). 

If the Commission did not accept either of those amendments, the words in 

question should b~ added at the end of paragraph (b)(i) of article 21 of t~e 

draft covenant and the word nminimum" should be deleted. 

The CHAIP .. HAN asked the representative of the Commisoion on t!1e Status 

of vi omen to subm.i t he1• suggestions in writing .. 

Mr. SANTA CP.UZ (Chile) :pointed out that the first part of' the amendment 

his delegation was proposing to article 21 (E/CN.4/L.62/Rev.l) concerned the 

principle of non-discrimination in working conditions. The guarantees 

provided in the general article were not sufficient in the case of working 

conditions, ~orhich actually gave rise to InlliJY arbi tre.T;v distinctions. There should 

therefore be a special provision on the matter. 

The Chilean a,.,.""llendment would introduce the idea of equal remuneration 

for work of squal value into parasTaph (b)(i) of article 21, where the idea 

of equal ·v:orli: was not clearly specified. Wages liere based upon the actual 

value of the work ani distinctions of race, sex or natior.ality of workers had 

nothing to do with the assessmer1t of that value. 

The Chilea.."'l a."!lendment was desiened to brinG the text of article 21 of 

the draft covenc~t into line with the terminology used by the International 

Labour Org~"'lisation and the Economic and Social Council when speaking of equal 

remuuera tion. 

He agreed with the USSR delegation that the word "minimum" should be 

deleted from paragraph (b) of the article. 

Paragraph 2 of his delegation's amendment was practically identical 

with the paragraph the Commission had rejected as an amendment to article 20. 

He was submitting it 'because he waa not; aa.tisi'ia<l with the vague statement of 

obligations and guarantees in article 11 as adopted by the Commission. Article 

21 covered a clea?ly determined right, which required that States should be 

/obliged 



Ejcrr.,hjsR~279 
Page 8 

obliged to establi:Jh fair working conditions for all vorkers wi t:i1out :further 

delay. \Iorkers could not be expected to do without that riGht u:1til such 

time as countries had completed. thoir economic developrr.cmt. 

He p~or:osed a further a.m.ondrrsnt to the last :paraGraph of his 

amendrcent, to a:rrpear a.s. document Ejr:J:.J n4/L.62/Rev .2. 

~-:r .. BRLCCO (Uru.[_;ua;y) supported the U3SR proposal to delete the word 

"minirc.u:r.t, for the reasons given by the Chilea:.1 representative., His d3legation 

had i.tself submitted an amendment to article 21 (E/0:~ .4/L.60), to ensure more 

than a bare min:.m.wn for the workers -- to sive them.,. in fact, an adequate 

standard of living to satiefy theil~ intellectual 3..Ild moral needso He was 

:prepared to enlarge ' .. rpcn the subject if o:r;y me:n'bers of the Cor!iill.ission considered 

it necessary. 

l>lr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) ar.nounced that his delegaUon was '\·Ti t:tdrawing 

its draft a:.a.endln.e:at to article 21 (E/CN .4/L .. 59), fol~ it f8l t that the word. 
11 incJJ:td.ingn in the .r;1-:cglish text of tJ:lo rll'2ft co-v-o:;.:.a...J.t expressed the samo idea 

quite ad.og_uc.tely. All ttat l·rcts needed was to find o. more catisfactory 

ex:prese~ion for the French -version than the present words "en co qui ccncerne". 

Iv'J.l'. NI::.OT (BelGium.) sG.id th:1t the word 11 ::ota.rr:'Tlepj{ in the I'rench 

text S·'3em.cd to him to do avmy 1dth sr.y aiG.biguity on the subject. 

Mr. JJL'lRELOVIC (Yugoslavia) asreed. to the insertion of a sonte::J.ce 

in article 21 concerrJ.inG equal rig...~ts for men and wo:-r:en i...-orkers, as suceested 

by the representativ-e of the Co:n:mission on the Status of Homen (E/CIJ .4/L.94). 

Such equality already existea_ in his mm country; he had no objection, there

fore, to its being included in his cLele(?,ationrs amendment to article 21 

(E/GN .4jL.63). 

His delec;ation was withdrawing rarag:.':~ph 1 of tha~~ ar;:endment, 

since the Co::r.:nisslon had rejected a similar clause i..'l the case of article 20. 

Tt~e :purpose of J?aragraph 2 of its am.end..'T.ont wa" to give a clear explanat1.on of 

the rr.e<minc of fair -vm.sesJ ac"'J. expression 1-1hich 11as 1-ic..ple to misinterr!rGtation. 

rro be really fair, ·11ages must be fi::-:ed in relation to the cost of living and 

the ]?rofi ts of tht=J fj_rm employing the 110rkers. 

/He reserved 



E/CN. 4/SR .279 
Page 9 

He reserved the right to com..rnent later on the amcndmcntG submittod 

by other delogJ:cions. 

Mrr.;. :RC38EL (STredon) found thG worcing of article 21 satisfactory. 

Her de1.egation e.greod -with the sentence about wages and :remuneration in tho 

Chilean amenan:~nt, since the adoption of the;t formula would do away vTi :~;:'1 the 

possibility of conflicting intorpretations. 'l'he clause on ncn-discr:'.::-,l;::ation 

in the same Eemendment, hci·lever, seemed unnecessary, since the Comr.:J.is;:.ion had 

already put in a provision to that effect in paragraph 2 of article 1. 

She d:Ld :C!Ot agree i·li"lih tl:e eur;c;estion of the representative of the 

Commission on the Status of Homen thut a:rtlcle 21 should siJealr of "men and women 

ivork.ers 11
• ~~o explain her attitude she briefly rovbHed the development of tho 

probli:;m in the S\vedish legislation. Up to the year 1925 men alone had been 

eUgible for public office in Sweden. In 1925 an Act ho.d been passed providinG 

expressly that women shoulrl be equally eligible and finally a nmr Act had been 

passed in 1945 stating s:im:ply that all Crredish citizens wore eligible for public 

offico. In the.; same 1·Tay, she felt that to retain the 1-rord "everyone", bearing 

in mind the non-discrimination clause iu article 1, would be better tho.n any 

explicit mention of men and W•?men, wldch might weaken the article. 

Nrs. !1!LHTA (India) also considered the wording of article 21 in the 

draft covenant to be satisfactory. However, her delegation would support the 

de lotion of the word "minimum" proposed by the USSR (E/CN .4/L.46) and the form~:]· 

for wages and remuneration proposed by Chile (E/Cl'J.4/L.62/Rev.l). \'lith rer;ar,' 

to tho S'lp:gestions made by the representative of the Col1ll"1ission on the Status 

WorD.en (E/CN.4/L.91J.), she supported the remarlm made by the Swedish :representati.vc 

She was sy;npathetic tow·ards the ir1ea expressed in pare.::;raph 2 of the 

Yugoslav draft amendment (E/CN .lJ./L.63), but in her opinion the question of pro:C'i tr. 

of undertakings raised difflculties. If, for example, r"l.ilways vrere State- <:>'iDed, 

as in India, the sharing of profits 11.m.o:n~ em:plc;yc;es !"light give rise to insoluble 

budgeting problems. 

Mr. HHITLA1,1 (Australia) was satisfied with the wording of article 21 of 

the draft covenant. He would, however, favour the deletion of the ~;ord "minimum'', 

as proposed by the USSR (E/CN.4/L.46), and the formula regarding wages and 

/remuneration 



E/ CN .4 /SR. 279 
Page 10 

remuneration proposed by Chile (E/CN.4/L.62/Rev.l). On the other hand, his 

del·3eation could not support the other· Chilean proposals, nor tb1t of the 

Yugoslav deloga:cion. 

Mr. MbP.OZCV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicr;) was dieappoir.ted at 

the rem.arlm of ·:~J:e ~Jwedish and Indi.an re"?resentatives concerning the sugGestions 

made by tho re:p~:·ecentative of the Commiss::.on 0n the Status of Women (E/CIT .4/L.SfL; 
The Commisaion hr:.d satisfactorily settled the guestio::1 of equal pay fer men and 

women du!"illg its seventh cession, and there ·was consequently no need to take it 

up again. Since then, however, there had been little improvement as far as such 

equality was concerned. That, indeed, was i<hy the Ccrn.mj.ssion on the Status o~· 

Homen had felt that it should draw the attention of the Com.:n.ission on Ruman 

Ri6hts to the matter. .He quoted resolutions adopted by E;..n or~Sanization of 

American women showing how much lm;er women's ivages were than men's in the 

United States, and statistics respecting civil .servants in the United Kingdom. 

Paragraph 2 of the draft amendment proposGd by his delegation (E/CN .4-/L.46) 

called for the inserticn of a clause desirnod to remedy that state of affairs, 

and he was surprised that certain delegations did not accept the wording it 

had been given in the USSR draft. Re felt that those who refused to adopt that 

text were seeldng to perpetuate flagrant and shocking injustices. 

His delesation supported the first point of the Chilean amendment 

(E/t''N.4/L.62/Rev.2), because it was inportant to insist upon the principle of 

non-discrimination. Tha principle of equal pay was recognized by the 

Constitutj.on of the USSR, so that his dele_zation wes entirely willin:::; that 

the States signe.tories to the covenant should accept such an obligatio:J. 

Several delegatj.ons had already expressed a;:sreement with paragraph 1 

of the US,~R draft amendment (E/ CN. 4 /L. 4Ci) • Faru;:r,raph 3, which dealt '\'lith the 

right to leisure, was related to the idea e;cpressed in the Uruguayan draft 

amendment (E/C:N.4/L.60), but he considered that it was important to mention 

''rest" and "leisure" in order to do justice to a rit;ht. ••ithout iV'hich no decent 

human exis~ence wo~ld be possible. 

/Paragraph 4 



:E/CN.4/SR.279 
Page 11 

Paragraph 4 of the draft USSR amendment was designed to take into 

account struct1rrel differences between the various States: some preferred to 

guara~tee the right to work by means of legislative provisions, others, by means 

of collective agreements. That paragraph, which he hoped would find numerous 

supporters, 1-1r::u1G ht,ve the effect of regularizing relations bet1men eoployers 

and employees i 'l accordance with the instructions of the General Assembly. 

Hr. CA3SIH (:&'ranee), in reply to the J .. eba:J.ese representative, pro}Josecl 

that the wcrd "including" in the English text of the first paragraph of c.rticle 2 

of the draft covenant should be translated by the words ".9.9'I(f2_~mmt notamr:ent". 

With regard to paragraph 1 of the Chilean draft amendment 

(E/CN.l~/L.62/Rev.2), by which a non-discrimination chuse would be inserted in 

article 21, he reminded the Comnittee that enumeration might lead to exclusion, 

and that texts were weakened by repetitions. In his opinion the adoption of 

artiele 1 made it superfluous to insert the same clause in article 21. 

His delegation accepted, not without some reserve, the now classic 

formula concerning equal pay which the Chilean delegation had embodied in its 

proposal. 

Turning to the question of the phrase "minimum remuneration", he noted 

that the International Labour Oreanisation, the Commission on the Status of 

Women and the USSR and Chilean delegations, among others, were in favour of its 

deletion; but France possessed legislation on minimum wages, and it seemed 

difficult to disregard an aspect of the matter that might give rise to a court 

action. He therefore proposed for article 21, paragraph (b), the formula 

"a remunaration which provides all workers at least ••• ", which would have the 

advantage of showing that the Commission called for ninimum remuneration but 

would ~ke it impossible to claim that it was that minimum remuneration which 

vras to serve as a standard. 

Paragraph 2 of the Yugoslav draft amendment (E/CN.4/L.63) was, in 

his opinion, a rather dangerous clause, since it might entitle an undertaking 

running at a loss to reduce the wages of its employees; furthermore, many 

undertakings provided public services, and it would not be possible to pay, for 

example, high wages to post office employees and low wages to railwaymen. 

Consequently the French delegation could not support that draft amendment. 

/On the question 



E/CN.,4/SR~279. 
:t'age 12 

On the question of rest anrl leisure, he felt that para:_·Taph (c) C'f 

article 21 vas adecz_uate. The covenaut could not go into every Cl.2cail, and 

;,;here was 'lo :point in e;cpanding it ~rhen it was sufficient to state in brief 

outline the 1w~:t~1:.' a~L1S which were to be achieved, As for the guarantee cf 

-:hat right, he cr:.,.eic::e::-Pi. that article 1 ma"le suitaole :provision for it. The 

covenant shoul:';_ ~"'present a progresslve average; Statbs coRld not immediately 

guarantee all its provisions an"l accomplish the work of centuries at one stroke. 

Mrso ROCSE\~LT (United States of America) stated that her del2gation 

considered the text of article 21 of the draft covenant to be satisfactory. She 

was :prepared, however, to accept point 1 of the VSSR draft amencln;ent (E/CN.4/L.46), 

which would delete the vorQ "minimum1
: frl'"li!l pa.ragraph (b) 1 c.nd the Chilean 

proposal (E/CN.4/L .. 62/Rev.2) for the adoption cf the worf.a "fair wages a.r..d equal 

renumeration for work of equal yalue" for sub-pa:.:-agraph (i) ~f :paragraph (b). 

Like the re:prcsentstives of I:r.Cl.in anr'l. Sl>eden, she felt that it was 

not ne~esaary to specify that article 21 referred to workere of either sex, 

eir.ce that was already implied. in the general formula nthe right of eYeryone". 

She >wuld therefore not sup:port p0i~t 2 of the USSR amer:.drr.er.t. NC'"t" woulrl. ahe 

support point 3 of that am.P.~.raer.t, since rest and leirmre were already provided 

for by the forn;ula "reas0nable liulitatioh of working hours and :periodic h~"'lifl.a.yon. 

Lastly, with regard t0 point 4 of the USSR amendment, she conAidered that the 

covenant 0v.ght not to lay down as a principle that it was for the State to 

"guarantee" the right to juAt and favourable co:Gditions of work, as the most 

important advantages obtained by workers hac_ often been the result of free 

~iscussion betw~en employers an~ employees. In that field the irr.port~ce of 

collectiv-e labo'.lr agreements shoulr. not be under-estimated, nor should p1·ivate 

initiative be paralysed. 

Regaraing the non-dis~rjruination clause the insertion of whieh had been 

:proposed by the Chilean delegation, she entirely shared the French re:presentativP-fs 

point of view. Point 2 of the Chilean ~~mer~dme:c~t also seemed superfluous, aa 

the IJTOV~Sil'"lne of article 1 vrhicb applied .. to a.rticll'! 21 were more complete and 

more realistic. She could not support the Yugoslav proposal (E/CN.4/L.63), as 

it seemed rUfficult to link the question of workers' ·,;ages to that of the profits 

realizei by the ur.t'lertaking employing tbel!l. Nor could she support the U:t'uguayan. 

/amendnent 



E/CN.4/SR.279 
rag~ 13 

llmentimeut (E/CT ,li-/1 •. 60); which served. no purpose 1 inasmuch as a:r.'tic lz 21+ of the 

.raft covena~t Q2alt with th2 questio~s wbich formed the subJect nf that 

A,:'len<iment. 

AZTH !.':: ;c (Ec-.)'pt) recalled that his delegation had already expressed its 

)pir..io:1, rluri:1g t:::,e: 82\'enth session nf the Conrrn:1.soion, in favour of retaining the 

expressicn "m:i.nirmm remm1eration" • There see:ned to be a ~".ifference of 

:.:onceptio"l );:_ t>:.at point between representatives of countries wh:':re the Gtal!darcl 

of livhlg was relatively high and tl:ose of countries wh~S;re it <vas fairly low. 

The former felt that it wouJ.d be dur.'.';€rot:.s to f)lopt that expression, which might 

check progressive evolution towards better vages, since mi;;dmum remuneration 

might be considcr8d as a "ceili;ng:1 -which could not "tle exG-'eedei, The latter, on 

the other hand, \Wuld lU:e to guarantee that minimum remune:r.atio::1 to all workers. 

Accorcingly it 1ms because he wiehed worke::a tr be guaranteed that vital minimu.'1l, 

whioh they were often ve17 far from receiving, that he was cu:pporting the retention 

cf the phrase in question. Furthermore, t:r.e French represer::tative had very 

,'lghtly IJOinted out that, f"'r ceuntriP.s \<Thioh baJ. a.:1.,opted laws fixing :rdnimum 

·ages; the not:!.on ")f a minimu;:,a ••age •raa the only pr.=::ciae legal conceptio;~. ill. a 

T'3ry ill-r.efincd fielf'... He woulr!. like t'"l Btudy at leisure the formula suggested 

by the Fre:1ch representnt~ve, whiC"h might perhaps uerve as a (~ompromise between 

t2e two opposite co~eeptionsQ 

lv',.rs. FIGUEROA ( C'l:J.ile) did not agree with the French representative that 

·epetitj_ons neces:\arily tended to weaken texts. 0n the ~ontrary, iu the present 

:;,ne repeti tio::.J. voulcl oe useful. S1me pel"lple considered. that the general clause 

~s i~wle~Jate, and t~at the speQific obligati0~~ of the State should therefore 

;e laid dov.-p. in article 2L Article 20 stated the principle that work was the 

basis of all hun:cm endeavour_, altZ1ongh such a dccl::J.rat;ion was ..:ot quite appropriate 

in a legal inotrument. Those who had decided. in favour of the adoption of that 

formula .should logically agree to the mentioni:1g in arti:.~le 21 of an obligation 

which seemed superfluous to th~m because it -was ab:e,J.::':.y expressed in article 1. 

For her part, she ~oms cor...vinced that a provision ~mphasizing the vital importance 

of the right iu question shouli be ino.erted in article 21. 

/The representatives 



r.l /:~ ,)1-(. AF.., 279 
!'e..;~~ 1'4-

·::he rep:r'E:scntntives of Svreden and InC:.ia had contended i:1cJ.t tl:e 

e:xpre.!l~iC':l. uew:.ryc:_e 11 c0v~red all individuals, whether men m.' wo~.s"1' white or 

coLn:.re-:"'.., :>.s.ti:n:ala nr aliens.., Their position was ju8tifiable, rerhaps, from 

the p-:int of v~ e'r 'lf a l:JE tract log:i c 1 but it was not Yalid from the point of 

view of ap;_;liec'. -.cgl\.: ~ The covenant should be a. legal instrument for resolving 

c'Jncrete proble;u One of the nost important pro'al-:::ms was that of diocrimination. 

The argum~nt of tlle Svelish and In.iian repl'escntatives would be sound if. the 

coveneat wat"l to be app1ied ::n an iJeal vrorld in 1>hich the prC''l">lem l'f d.iscriidnation 

i.id not arise., Such wc:.s u..>J.fortun2..'J:ly not the case, particula:':'ly iu the fiel.d 

of labour. For the benefit of the Swedi3h l'eprescntative Ehe recalle-1. that 

the rep1·esentc:.ttve of a Scan(lin.1'Tian ce>untry had. staterl, <luring the last session 

of the EP.onomic CGrr.:niGsion f()r Eur::lL:e 1 that the 1-:-ood i::.runtry was particularly 

prooperous in his cou~try, thfu~k8 in particular to an extensive utilization of 

femo.le labour which cost less tho.n malP- laboUl. 

Th113 1 it wes nocesscry t0 be reclistic .. She therefore urged tbe 

abandonment of the obje~tions bo.serl on the alleged "repetition" f"'f clauses 

alree.dy figur:!.ng in m~ticle 1 or on the presence of the e.xrresei0n "everyone", 

which, it vas (:la..:.ned, elilr,inate<'l. the aeed. fl'")r a no;:;.-cliacrimination clause. 

Mr. PICKFORD (Int~rnational Labour Organisation) considereC'. that the 

word "minimum" was pointless an-i had a limiting effect in the context of 

article 21., But it should be male clear that the deletion of that word was 

by no means aimed at detracting in any way from legislation regarcii~ minimum 

wages, of vihich the ILO had always been in 1.'avour. 

It shoul•l be pointed out that legislative measures were not the only 

possible means for bringing about the conrlitioLFJ referred to in article 21. In 

many cases, in fact, emplcyers av1 empl'iyees c1eci!led those questions by free 

negotiatlon and regardeit that procedure as a precious right. 

The Yugoslav representative had vishc:<i for a more detailed statement l'")f 

the meaning of the phrasR "fair wn.ges"-; but that; .,-JLll mean that all the factQrs 

that P.ntereil. into the determination of wages we L:. ~-nve to be taken i~to aocOUL.t 

instead of being satisfied with the mention of c:::_y t1ro of those factors, wili"h 

incidentally did not seem ~r ~£. likely to give ~o!!.·(plete satisfaction. 

/Mise SENDER 



E/r:N.4/SR.279 
Pag., 15 

M:ti1e SE..'N'DF .• J'.1 (Int;:,rnationa.l Confede:cation ~"f Free Tra1le UniAna) 

I'Y)!l31"'!.ere1 that the li7i:o:::.g emfl. working eo~d1 tion~ of tmge-earners ll.epended less 

upon le~islative m8a.eure,:; a/topted by GoverranentEJ than upon rrga.niza.tioz:a vhoae 

-iuty it wao to ace tha+, those cond.itJ.ons were as eatisfaetOJ.7 as pos;,ible. The 

best results voulc1. b<\': ot, t;air.e-:1 by mcann of collective agree:.:nents a.nfl negotiationft 

betwecm employer a 'lnrl ~mploy~cs, thnnks to the existence of genui,.ely free trade 

unions. Progrensive lcgisb.tion could, ir:. fact, l~en:ain a tiead l.ettc:r: if the 

organizntior.~. npplying it were ~0ntrolled by employers, poli ticf11 pru:-tierJ o:r 

gover:t:ments. 

Ec:ua.l poy for men ar~d women vor~.;:er:: W"..lS desirable; but it tthould. not 

be obtair.crl 'by an ~qualization at the lr·"est level. It should be clearly !'Jtated 

that ·that equality nhoulcl be ac'hieve1 at a. leYel eno.bling work~rs to live a 

decent lj.fe. In eountrico '\{h~re trad0 urSons ''ere not fr~e, that ~q11ality eould 

'be achieved 1\t a~l inrite~uate level. She quotecl !'ltatisties tJhowing tne 

conoiderao:~ ·1if'fercnr<C between the stn.nrt~:rdn of liviJ:.g in the Unitet\ Statea ar.d 

in the USSR. 21:e r.tressed the fa.ct that a State guarantee eoul.d. he i\ancrerou1.1 

and cc'..ll(l turn into rwroplete domi.r:.atio:J.. 

A (liotL:..ction ahoulrl be !M>...a.q 'h~tw"tlle:~n ind.ust:rialized and le~o 

induntrializ~.L ~ount.riP.e; for tl1~ le.tter a. purpor;e was perhapa a{".rvetl by the 

!Jrovieion of min::n:um remuneT::>tiqn,. But the minimum wnge shoul<'i not beeome, R.n 

often hap:penf:~ 1 a maximum ;;e,;c.. It vra.e :r,ot aav:tsa.ble to link tho<.~ question. nf 

the f'ixin3 a! t:'3.gc~:J to that nf the profits of undertakU..s. She apr:roved the 

Chilco.n repr9.~~ntativq 1 ~ propos:3.l regn.:rding nub-paragraph ( i) o:f :paragraph (b), 

and nhe hoi_)er:'l. th''i.t the formula propor.ed iWUlrl be adopted by the f~o:;mii:mi..,n. 

Tl::~ arti~le acloptecl woul"i be effective r.nly :tf there exbt~d really 

free orc:::.:;:5zat1on!" to r:ee that it11 provitJinnn .,;ere carried C'ut. 

The C!L\IRHAN ir!ormer\ th~ Comrr.iscion that a reprctlentative of UNESCO 

had come sp~~ially from PC1.ri:1 in orcl~r to take pnrt i.~ the discw;siontl on the 

articles relatin.!; to eulture s.nrl ~rtuPn.tio:-'! 1 but ·:L:1t l1e would have to l~ave 

New Yor~ i~ a sh~rt time. He 1\~Jke•\. mombera o:f t,h,;J Cormni;:;l3ion tf) eo).laid.er vhcther 

it vouln not oe -poenible, after the examinn.t:'.c"-l cf r.rtieles 2l nnd 22 and of t}l.e 

Chil~an proposal (E/CN.4/L.91) 1 t"\ po.sa directly to the study of a.rticl~s 28, 

29 rm"l ~o. 

20/5 .IJ.m. 
The~meetir.g rone at 6 ~·~· 




